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May 08, 2019 

 

Clerk of Court 
Supreme Court of the United States  
1 First Street, N. E. 
Washington, D. C. 20543-0001  
 

Re: Renee Baker, Warden v. Alquandre H. Turner, Case. No. 18-1320   

Dear Clerk: 

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, the undersigned counsel hereby requests 
additional time in the amount of 30 days in which to file an Opposition to the Petition 
for Writ of Certiorari in the above-captioned matter.  The Opposition is currently due on 
May 20, 2019.   

As cause and grounds for said requested extension, the undersigned counsel 
represents that he has been occupied with a death penalty case for the last two weeks 
and has been unable to work on other matters. Additionally, the undersigned is a sole-
practitioner and is managing an unusually full appellate caseload at this time.  

For all these reasons, counsel requests additional time, up to and including June 
07, 2019, in which to file the Opposition. Please advise if any additional materials are 
required regarding this request. 

All the Best, 

      /s/ Thomas L. Qualls 

Thomas Lloyd Qualls 
Counsel of Record for Respondent, 
Alquandre H. Turner 

 


